

From: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>
Sent: Sep 25, 2025 14:40:58.000000000 UTC
Subject: Re: new vape products
To: Maureen Buzby <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>

Ahh. I forgot that part!! Thanks for reminder!!

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 10:39:46 AM
To: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>
Subject: RE: new vape products

Me too. At the end of each inspection, I ask them what they do when a customer comes in and asks for a nicotine product. I then say, "and what do you look for on the ID", blah, blah, blah. For my communities that have NFG I want to make sure they say, "born 2003 or earlier okay to sell, born 2004 or later can't sell". It's that simple. Most have been able to do that. WHEW! It's a big switch but retailers seem to get of and be able to do it. It's actually easier.

From: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 10:33 AM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Subject: RE: new vape products

Gotcha. Indeed, so much needed! I've mostly been doing much longer ed visits with retailers. You go, Girl! Cheering you on!

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 10:21 AM
To: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>
Subject: RE: new vape products

Aw, that's sweet. May not be able to do that today. I'm going to leave for Stoughton around 4:00 given the rain and that it's right at commuter time. So much to do today.

Ken Elstein and I zoomed in to the Lee/Lennox/and Stockbridge BOH meeting last evening. More follow-up work to do there.

Had a long chat with a Woburn resident (the-pain-in-the-neck-Woburn!) yesterday afternoon. Promised him some stuff. I've been trying to get Woburn in my collaborative for years. I now have a parent/hockey coach who is interested. He lives in Woburn, caches in Woburn, has kids of his own, and is a teacher in Medford. He is concerned about all the stuff kids are exposed to.

Need to strike while the iron is hot.

Etc. Etc. Etc.

From: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 10:14 AM

To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Subject: RE: new vape products

Good! If you want to borrow "hard copies", I'll meet you somewhere.....

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 10:12 AM
To: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>
Subject: RE: new vape products

Using these photos in a meeting in Stoughton tonight! Thanks!

From: Bonny Carroll <bcarroll@somervillema.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 3:48 PM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Subject:

Just purchased these to add to our collection!

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

City of Somerville Public Records Notice

Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****